City Attorney's Communication #2022-76
October 25, 2021

TO: George Buenaventura, Director of Facilities Maintenance
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution — FDOT — District Four MMOA

As requested in your memorandum dated October 25, 2021, Memorandum No. 21-030, | have
prepared and attached the following captioned Resolution:

ARESOLUTIONOFTHE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING  AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE
A FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -
DISTRICT FOUR MAINTENANCE MEMORANDUM OF
AGREEMENT (MMOA) BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH AND THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION FOR STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS,
RESURFACING, LIGHTING, SIGNING AND PAVEMENT
MARKINGS, AND SAFETY ENHANCEMENTS THAT INCLUDE
REPLACEMENT OF CURB RAMPS TO MEET ADA
REQUIREMENTS, ALONG SR Al1A FROM M.P. 8.687 TO MP
12.045; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please ensure that the appropriate city signature page is attached to the agreement prior to
presenting the resolution to the City Commission.

MARK E. BERMAN
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